

Message

From: Manning Feraci [manning@rngcoalition.com]
Sent: 3/10/2020 12:46:44 PM
To: Hyman, Alana [Hyman.Alana@epa.gov]
CC: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]; Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]
Subject: Re: Request to Meet w/ Administrator Wheeler - Thursday April 23, 2020

Alana –

Sincere thanks for the help with this. We will get this back to you in a timely manner.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need in the interim.

Best,

Manning

From: "Hyman, Alana" <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>
Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 at 8:42 AM
To: Manning Feraci <manning@rngcoalition.com>
Cc: "Dickerson, Aaron" <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>, "Dominguez, Alexander" <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Request to Meet w/ Administrator Wheeler - Thursday April 23, 2020

In the interest of saving time while we process your request, would you mind to fill out the attached event request form and return to us at your convenience?

Thank you and I Look forward to connecting with you soon.

Alana Hyman

Alana Hyman

Executive Assistant/Scheduler to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

From: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 8:55 AM
To: Manning Feraci <manning@rngcoalition.com>
Cc: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Request to Meet w/ Administrator Wheeler - Thursday April 23, 2020

Manning,

Great talking with you and I am adding Alana and Aaron from the Administrator's Office who will be able to process this request and respond accordingly. Anything else please let me know.

Best,
Alex

Alex Dominguez

Senior Policy Advisor to the Assistant Administrator
Office of Air and Radiation
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

From: Manning Feraci <manning@rngcoalition.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 2:41 PM

To: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>

Subject: Request to Meet w/ Administrator Wheeler - Thursday April 23, 2020

Alex:

I hope you are well.

I wanted to follow-up on earlier discussion. I am reaching out on behalf of the Coalition for Renewable Natural Gas (RNG Coalition), the trade association for the U.S. RNG industry. RNG constitutes more than 95% of the fuel that is used to meet the Renewable Fuel Standard's (RFS) cellulosic biofuel requirement.

On Thursday, April 23, 2020, a group of CEOs and senior executives from the RNG industry will be in Washington, DC. These industry leaders would appreciate the opportunity to meet with Administrator Wheeler about the D3/cellulosic portion of the RFS program. The industry appreciates the concrete steps EPA has taken to grow the cellulosic program and in turn, spur the rapid development of the U.S. RNG industry (attached is the statement issued by the RNG Coalition on the 2020 RVO). We would welcome the opportunity to visit with the Administrator about constructive ways to build on this progress in a manner consistent with the underlying policy objectives of the RFS program.

Sincere thanks in advance for the consideration of this request, and as always, please do not hesitate to let me know if I can provide you with any additional information.

Best,

Manning

Manning Feraci

Director of Federal Affairs
The Coalition for Renewable Natural Gas
Phone: 202-491-1184
Email: manning@rngcoalition.com
www: www.rngcoalition.com

